San Antonio Police Department
Interoffice Correspondence

Date: March 23, 2016

TO: Troy Elliot Recommend: Ap@e / Disapprove
Finance Director

THRU: Andy Mixon —M(}- Recommend: @ / Disapprove
Department Fiscal Administrato
THRU: Chief William P. McManus MM{ Recommend: A@ve / Disapprove

Chief Of Pgtice

THRU: fAcﬁiﬁg Ssistant Chief Anthony Trevino Recommend:i(pprc‘)'zs:/ /Misapprove

pera}lons Support Bureau Compifander

THRU: Deppty Chief Anthony Muro
Ip¥estigations Division Co

THRU: Ca;ptain Anthony Maziek /% oy Recommend 'I isapprove

Special Investigations Section

FROM: Lt. Paul Heitzman @ Recommend: Disapprove

Vehicle Crimes Unit

W Recommeng App_rove Bisapprove

SUBJECT: FY 2017 ABTPA Grant Application

Details:

Please review the attached FY 2017 Texas Automobile Burglary Theft Prevention Authority
grant application. The San Antonio Police Department is seeking grant funds not to exceed
$865,211 from the Texas Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority (ABTPA) to
combat vehicle crimes in the surrounding area. This amount requested has already been approved
by ABTPA as they have agreed to extend all current grants for FY2017 in the same amount that
was awarded in FY2016. Upon approval and signature of the Chief, I will begin the RFCA
process. Our goal is to make the April 21 City Council meeting. There will be no application
process for this years grant. We must submit an approved budget to ABTPA by May 2.

The grant proposal is requesting continued funding for the current ABTPA grant. The ReACT
grant project continues the Police Department’s efforts at combating auto theft crimes. ReACT
is a multi-jurisdictional unit composed of City and County elements. The San Antonio Police
Department Vehicle Crimes Unit will work as part of the task force, and its General Fund budget
will contribute to the in-kind portion of the grant. :

Attachments: Extension/Award Email from ABTPA Director
eGrant Application for Reference, updated to reflect FY2017 Budget
FY 2017 Proposed Budget
Goals and Objectives




